VNN
- 4113 Main Street, Suite 105

Rowlett Rowlett, TX 75088
Housing Finance Carporation rOW|ettth‘Org

Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, November 26, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.
5702 Rowlett Rd., Rowlett, TX 75089

AGENDA

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be convened
into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the RHFC
legal counsel on any agenda item herein. The Board of Directors reserves the right to reconvene,
recess or realign the Regular meeting agenda or called Executive Session or order of business at
any time prior to adjournment.

1. Call to order.

2, Public input - The Board of Directors may receive public input on any of the agenda
items listed below.

3. Approval of Minutes: Consider and take action to approve the minutes of the October
29t 2024, Rowlett Housing Finance Corporation Board meeting.

4, Budget and Finance
a. Shannon Andre, from Brown, Graham & Company, P.C.

5. 190/Main update (schedule of completion and fees)
a. Kenneth W. Fambro, Integrated Real Estate Group

6. Lakeview Seniors update
a. Bill Fisher and Melissa Fisher

7. Senior Housing Options
8. Legal update
9. Insurance Update

10. Vision/Mission Statement of the RHFC

11. Items of Community Interest, Topics for future agenda: Members of the Board may
request topics to be placed on the agenda for a subsequent meeting. Any deliberation
or decision shall be limited to a proposal to place the topic on the agenda for a
subsequent meeting.




Rowlett

Housing Finance Corporation

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 29, 2024, at 4:00PM
5702 Rowlett Rd., Rowlett TX 75089

1. Call to order:
President Winget called the meeting to order at 4:01 PM
with a quorum present (Directors Winget, Dunnican,
Holston, Schupp and Kull). Also present were Bill and
Melissa Fisher with Lakeview Seniors and Rowlett City
Council Member Elise Bowers. Attorney Bowen with
Chapman and Cutler attended by phone.

2. Public Input:
There was no public input.

3. Approval of Minutes
Consider and take action to approve the HFC Board of Directors
meeting minutes of September 26, 2024. Director Holston
made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted, and
Director Schupp seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

4. Legal Update:

Attorney Bowen advised the HFC board that an insurance
company has taken over handling the default judgment case
and it's preceding the way we wanted it to. He also
mentioned the attorney fee invoice has been forwarded to
Melissa Fisher for payment and that's where that stands
presently. Director Holston asked if an invoice has been sent
to RISE, and Executive Director Urrutia said not until he
separates out two different billings, one to the insurance
company and one to the Fishers. Director Holston wanted to
be clear that our legal fees will be paid by these entities, and
Attorney Bowen said that was correct.




Rowlett

Housing Finance Corporation

There being no further questions on this item, President Winget
said we’d move on to Agenda Item 5.
No Action was taken on Agenda Item 4.

5. Financial Report 3rd Quarter 2024:

President Winget pointed out the financial report was provided
in the Board Packet and asked for questions on this Item.
Director Holston asked if we know at what point the HFC will
run out of cash. President Winget said there is $500,000
invested, which drew $27,000 interest in 2024, and that is
somewhat liquid cash. Director Holston said he was concerned
about cash flow, and President Winget mentioned another
report in the Board Packet that we will look at later in today’s
agenda dealing with payments from 190/Main. President
Winget then said HFC finances is a legitimate concern, and he
recommended a separate work session on this matter at a
future date. Executive Director Urrutia suggested phone input
from the HFC Accountant at such a work session. Attorney
Bowen concurred that would be a good idea. There being no
further questions on the financial report, President Winget said
we would move on to Agenda Item 6.

No Action was taken on Agenda Item 5.

6. Update/Discussion on Lakepoint Seniors

President Winget pointed out that Bill and Melissa Fisher with
Lakeview Seniors were in attendance to address this Agenda Item.
Ms. Fisher said they are waiting for elevator inspections to clear so
they can open upper floors to tenants, and believed this would
occur within the next week or so. She confirmed this is
the Otis Elevator Company. President Winget asked if Building 2
was complete. Mr. Fisher said they are waiting for a fire inspection
to be completed so they can occupy the first floor. He said there
are people housed in community facilities who have been waiting
to move into those units. Director Schupp asked if inspections,




Rowlett

Housing Finance Corporation

etc. are going smoothly and Mr. Fisher said yes. Director Holston
asked about Rental Rates, and Ms. Fisher said one bedroom
apartments rent for about $1,000 per month and two bedrooms for
about $1,400 per month. Mr. Fisher explained how income and
vouchers work to help residents with utilities and rent. He also
said they work closely with Veterans and Spouses. President
Winget suggested they might reach out to the Rowlett Veterans
Resource Center. Mr. Fisher also pointed out they provide many
other services to their residents, including checking on wellbeing,
van transportation to stores and voting, meals on wheels, and
others. Director Holston asked about occupancy, and Mr. Fisher
said they have waiting lists for their senior living apartments. He
also said they give priority to local Rowlett Residents for their
leases in answer to Director Schupp, who then suggested a Grand
Opening for this development. An Open House was scheduled for
Tuesday, April 22, 2025. There being no additional question on this
Agenda Item, President Winget said we would move on to Agenda
Item 7. No action was taken on Agenda Item 6.

7. One90 Main Update:
Executive Director Urrutia pointed out the 190/Main payment
schedule provided in the Board Packet. Attorney Bowen said
at closing the HFC should have been paid a $278,000
developer fee. And an additional HFC payment at completion
should be $92,000, and this should not be too far off.
Sometimes these payments may be deferred by mutual
agreement. At this point, Attorney Bowen said the HFC
accountant would be better able to explain this provision.
However, he said there should be another $250,000 payment
coming to the HFC, and there is a $10,000 management fee
built in, as well. He finished by reiterating there should be
another $92,000 coming to the HFC soon, when the project is
completed. President Winget asked about provisions in the
agreement dealing with transfer of project ownership.
Attorney Bowen said if the project is sold to another entity,
the HFC would receive 6% of the sale and the partnership




Rowlett

Housing Finance Corporation

would cease. He further explained that 190/Main does not
have the ability to unilaterally assign their interests without
our consent. President Winget asked when Enclave was
formed, and Attorney Bowen said he believed it was 2021
when they closed on the financing. President Winget asked if
any of the General Partner Management Fee was ever paid to
the HFC, and Attorney Bowen said that becomes payable
when the final Certificate of Occupancy is issued. Director
Holston recommended the HFC alert 190/Main that we're
expecting that payment, and Attorney Bowen said that
Executive Director Urrutia should ask Mr. Fambro when the
project will be complete and confirm with him when that fee
will be paid. President Winget said it doesn’t really relate to
the HFC, but he was interested to know when the PILOT
would be paid to the City of Rowlett. Attorney Bowen did not
have that information readily available. Director Holston said
it appeared at closing there should have been $278,000 and
$150,000 for $428,000, can that be verified? Attorney Bowen
said those should have gone into Special Purposes, and the
Foundation should have received $150,000. President Winget
said Enclave Holdings has $190,000 in its account. Director
Holston said that should be reconciled. Attorney Bowen said
it should be verified that those payments were made.
Attorney Bowen then addressed the PILOT question. He said
the trigger for that payment is January 1st following the
issuance of the first temporary Certificate of Occupancy, and
payable on October 1st and each subsequent October 1st.

He said if the temporary CO was issued in 2024, then the
payment would be due in 2025, however if the temporary CO
was issued in 2023, then payment would be due this year.
President Winget said he would look into when that CO was
issued. Director Holston observed that the schedule of
payments in the Board Packet is really meaningless without
the dates relevant to the triggering events. That will

also facilitate our planning if we know what our income is,
and when it's expected.




Rowlett

Housing Finance Corporation

Director Holston asked if the Savannah deal is the same as
the 190/Main deal, and Attorney Bowen said yes, he
believed the structure is the same. In that case, we

need to determine when and what is due so we can plan
and get the two developers to agree they’re going to pay
these amounts. President Winget said we want a

payment schedule for Savannah and an accounting for both
projects for what if anything has been paid to date.
President Winget asked if there are any other questions on
this item. There being no additional discussion, President
Winget said we would move on to Agenda Item 8.

No action was taken on Agenda Item 7.

8. Update on HFC Insurance
Executive Director Urrutia said there was an email in the
Board Packet from Robbie Ryan regarding his research on
D&O, P&L and GL coverage for the HFC Board. He
pointed out Mr. Ryan is having trouble finding these
coverages but is still following up on several options.
Director Holston said he still wants D&O insurance for the
HFC Board Members. President Winget said he didn’t see us
getting General Liability (GL) Coverage, the costs are too
high and probably not needed for the work we do. However,
I believe we need D&O and Errors and Omissions coverage.
Executive Director Urrutia will continue to work with Mr.
Ryan to secure this coverage for the HFC Board. Director
Holston asked Attorney Bowen to review the coverage we
eventually get to make sure it does what we want it to do.
There being no further questions on Agenda Item 8,
President Winget said we would Move on to Agenda Item 9.
There was no action taken on Agenda Item 8.




Rowlett

Housing Finance Corporation

9. Office Update:

President Winget asked Cori Reaume, Director of Rowlett
Community Development to join the meeting to discuss this item.
President Winget then reminded the Board that at the last meeting
he mentioned the Church and the Church building
where the HFC has our office does not currently have a Certificate
of Occupancy. He pointed out that they are in the process of
applying for a waiver from the city concerning the number of
parking spaces at the site. During this process the City has issued
a grace period, so we do not have to vacate our office space. Ms.
Reaume said the original CO was issued by the City in error. The
parking space owned by the church is not considered adequate for
the current use of the building.

However, there are sufficient parking spaces taking into account
those at an adjacent business (Slater's Landscaping) and street
parking, so it is the intent of Community Development to apply for
a City Council waiver, which if approved would result in a
permanent Co. Director Holston asked how long is our current
lease, and Executive Director Urrutia said it is month to month at
$550.00 per month, and comparable office space in Rowlett would
cost more than double that amount. President Winget said he
was exploring alternatives such as the CERT building, the Rowlett
Community Center and the Fire Admin Building, but no firm option
has been identified at this time.
There being no additional discussion on this Agenda Item,
President Winget said we would move on to Agenda Item 10.

No action was taken on Agenda item 9

10.

Vision/Mission Statement of the RHFC:

Directors Dunnican and Holston have both submitted
statements for Board consideration. Director Kull said
the September 26, 2024 HFC Board minutes has a copy of
the proposal from Director Dunnican, and a copy of the
proposal from Director Holston was circulated to the
members. Director Dunnican said she would like to




Rowlett

Housing Finance Corporation

11.

combine these two proposals and bring a new statement
to the next Board Meeting.

This Agenda Item was tabled until the next HFC Board
meeting and no action was taken on Agenda Item 10.
President Winget said we would move on to Agenda Item
11.

Items of Community Interest, Items for Future Agenda:
President Winget asked the Board to discuss to idea of a
ribbon cutting event at 190/Main as well as Savannah, or
just at Savannah as proposed earlier in this meeting.
Director Dunnican said she thought the Savannah event
was important because it represents something Rowlett
doesn’t have. President Winget said we should have
Senior Affordable Housing opportunities in Rowlett
on the next agenda. Director Holston said he wanted
clarification on the timing of HFC income for better
planning, and President Winget suggested that could be
a topic for a strategic planning workshop meeting.
President Winget asked if November 26, 2024 at 3PM
would work for our next meeting, where the first hour
will be a strategic planning session with our accountant.
This was agreed to by the Board Members. The workshop
Agenda Items will be Mission Statement, Senior Housing
Options, Budget and Finance. The Board Agenda should
include a presentation from 190/Main on a payment
schedule, a payment schedule from Savannah, an
accounting schedule of all fees that are due and have
been paid (or not paid) including the $92,000 payment
from 190/Main and a report on office space options.
There was no further discussion on this Agenda Item.

No action was taken on Agenda Item 11.

12. Adjournment:

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at
5:45PM.




Rowlett

Housing Finance Corporation

Approved on , 2024.

Jeff Winget 2024 President Richard Kull 2024 Secretary




Westmoreland Townhomes

An affordable senior living community
6600 South Westmoreland Road, Dallas, TX 75237

LINCOLN AYENUE COMMUNITIES




Lincoln Avenue Communities is one
of the nation's leading acquirers and
developers of affordable housing.

Since our founding in 2016, LAC has prioritized
supporting our residents and investing in the places
they call home. This year, we updated our name
to better reflect our focus on building resilient

communities across the country.

Our Firm at a Glance

150+ COMMUNITIES

27,000+ UNITS

28 STATES

LINCOLN
AVENUE
COMMUNITIES

No




Introduction to Development Team

e 2023 National Rankings

e Ranked #2 in the Country in Number of Affordable Apartments Starting Construction

* Ranked #8 in the Country in Number of Affordable Apartments Owned and Operated

e Ranked #9 in the Country in Number of Affordable Apartments Acquired

* Ranked #4 in the Country in Number of Affordable Apartment Substantial Rehabs Completed

e 2024 Activity in Texas

* Four new construction starts
e Three properties for Seniors
* One property for Families

e 1,017 total affordable apartments
e 111 of which at 30% AM

* Texas Regional Contract
Blake Hopkins
Vice President & Regional Project Partner
5700 Tennyson Parkway, Suite 300, Plano, TX 75024
(469) 929-9445
bhopkins@lincolnavenue.com




Site Location

LINCOLN
AVENUE 4
COMMUNITIES




Site Location

s CalhounAves

o
nogs

=3
(2]
©

% Greater Fellows
Community,Church,of

LINCOLN
AVENUE
COMMUNITIES

5




A .
Proposed Senior Townhome Program

e Currently undeveloped 26.95-acre property

e 204 one-story townhomes for seniors
* 102 one-bedroom apartments
e 102 two-bedroom apartments

e 100% of the apartments income and rent restricted at 60% AMI

e One-Bedroom Rent & Utilities: $1,242
« Two-Bedroom Rent & Utilities: S1,489
e 1 Person Income: $46,380
* 2 Person Income: $52,980

= Partnership w/ Dallas Housing Finance Corp.
* Bond Inducement Approved August 27, 2024

NITIES




R . .
Proposed Senior Townhome Design

Sub-division feel to community, centralized
amenity space, private yards, off-street parking

Zoned TH2(A) — proposed used permitted by-right

UNIT 2 UNIT 2

FRONT ELEVATION

>
<
m e~
Z0
(=
m
~J

" COMMUNITIES




Amenities

e | ocal Amenities:

Bus Stop:

Public Park:
Health Care:
Retail/Commercial:
Pharmacy:

Place of Worship:

e Site Amenities
« Swimming Pool, Resident Garden, Dog Park, Fitness Center, Community Center
* In-Unit Laundry, Patios, Energy Star Appliances

= Services provided to residents free-of-charge

Route 57 bus stop directly in front of property

0.25 miles from Boulder Park Trail

0.6 miles from Concentra Urgent Care

0.8 miles from Redbird Mall

0.8 miles from UT Southwestern Redbird Pharmacy
0.6 miles from Concord Church




Existing Affordability in Census Tract and Need for Senior

LIHTC Properties

Name Units Population Served Notes Distance
Redbird Palladium 210 Not Age Restricted South of site near Redbird Mall 1.0miles
Redbird Trails Apartments 252 Not Age Restricted North of site 0.5 miles
Woodhollow (Millhouse Apartments) 396 Not Age Restricted North of Airport 2.4 miles
Total LIHTC Units 858

Total Housing Units 1,899

Percent LIHTC 45%

Percent Senior LIHTC 0%

- _<_m:6ﬁ Study Findings
1.4% vacancy rate in PMA for stabilized
LIHTC
* More than 15% Spread to Market
* 4.4% Capture Rate




SEETA
Community Outreach and Next Steps

* Launch Community Engagement Process

* Submit application for Resolution of No Objection

e Complete Design and Submit for Zoning Approval

» Engage Financial Partners (Lender and LIHTC Equity)

e General Timeline:
« Q3/Q4 2024 — Community Engagement and Design
* Q1 2025 — Secure Financing and finalize design
* Q2 2025 - Close on Financing and Receive Permits
e Q3 2025 — Begin Construction
* Q3 2027 — Complete Construction
* Q32028 — Fully Leased Up




ﬁ Outlook
RE: Rowlett Housing Finance Corporation - Professional Quote

From Robbie Ryan, CIC, CISR, CRIS, ACSR, TIIA <robbie.ryan@ryaninsurance.org>
Date Wed 11/13/2024 3:49 PM
To  Peter Urrutia <purrutia@rowletthfc.org>

1 attachment (687 KB)
Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability Application.pdf;

Peter,

| apologize. This email got lost. We are interviewing some vendors, and my email box looks
like a war zone!

To proceed we will need to comply with the underwriters’ contingencies and receive the premium
payment to request coverage.

Contingencies:

This Quote is subject to our receipt and acceptance of the following items:

1) Copy of the Applicant's current operating budget for the next 12 months.

2) Completed, currently signed and dated Kinsale Public Entity Liability new business application (within
30 day period prior to effective date).

3) Copy of the Applicant's most recent balance sheet statement (preferably audited).

4) Copy of the Applicant's most recent income statement (preferably audited).

Contingency items must be submitted to a Kinsale Underwriter for favorable review prior to a bind
request to confirm this quote remains valid. Quote subject to revision or withdrawal pending final review.

RYAN.

INSURANCE
IKEK 1218

Robbie Ryan m
Independent Insurance Agent

S (972) 475-1475 Ryan Insurance

7 robbie.ryan@ryaninsurance.org -2105 Martin Dr
Rowlett, TX. 75088

®  www.ryaninsurance.org
in f©

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is intended to be
for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and
delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or

entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited.




[CRIS

Robbie Ryan ave
Independent Insurance Agent

S (972) 475-1475 Ryan Insurance

=3 robbie.ryan@ryaninsurance.org -2105 Martin Dr
Rowlett, TX. 75088

* www.ryaninsurance.org
in f©

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is intended to be
for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and
delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or

entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

NEW INSURANCE QUOTE OFFER

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS QUOTATION MAY NOT COMPLY WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS SUBMITTED FOR
CONSIDERATION. PLEASE READ THIS QUOTE CAREFULLY AND COMPARE IT AGAINST YOUR SPECIFICATIONS. IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS OF THE BELOW-MENTIONED INSURER, WHICH HAS ACTED IN RELIANCE
UPON THE STATEMENTS MADE IN THE RETAIL BROKER'S SUBMISSION FOR THE INSURED, THE INSURER HAS
OFFERED THE FOLLOWING QUOTATION.

DATE ISSUED: October 09, 2024

INSURED: ROWLETT HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

INSURER: EVANSTON INSURANCE COMPANY AM BEST RATING A XIV
COVERAGE: Directors And Officers

POLICY PERIOD: 10/08/2024 to 10/08/2025

LIMITS OF LIABILITY:
DIRECTORS & OFFICERS

$1,000,000 EACH CLAIM

$1,000,000 AGGREGATE

COVERAGE EXTENSIONS

$500,000 B. ADDITIONAL NON-INDEMNIFIABLE LOSS AGGREGATE (DIRECTORS & OFFICERS
COVERAGE PART)

$150,000 C. SUBPOENA (DIRECTORIS & OFFICERS COVERAGE PART)

$100,000 D. HIPAA CLAIMS

$25,000 E. IRS FINES AND PENALTIES (DIRECTORS & OFFICERS COVERAGE PART)

$1,000,000 COMBINED AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY

DEDUCTIBLE:
RETENTIONS (EACH CLAIM)

$0 INSURED PERSON LIABILITY

$5,000 ORGANIZATION REIMBURSEMENT

$5,000 ORGANIZATION LIABILITY

PREMIUM: $2,606.00
FEES: $500.00
TAXES: $139.66
TOTAL: $3,245.66




